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Dodge and Associates 
Attorneys at Law 

James Dodge, LLC Sean Burt Nathan Mitchell 

November 9, 2018 

Workers ' Compensation Board via fax 

Re: comment on attorney fees under ORS 656.388 (4) 

Dear Board Members: 

To assist in trying to make claimants' attorney fees more equitable the percentage of fees from 
all DCS 'sand CD A's should be raised to be 25 percent ofall amounts. Washington State and 
California allow percentage fees at level of personal injury contingent fees. A 25 percent limit is 
much lower and justified, especially ifyou want claimants' attorneys to remain in practice or 
enter into representing claimant. 

Sincerely, 

James Dodge 
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